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Located on the southeast corner of the intersection of Cly&e and
Baltimore Avenues in Lansdowne, Baltimore County, Maryland, is the
Lansdowne Christian Church. '

The north facade is made up of two square towers on either side of
a two-story, slightly projecting bay. The entrance, in the face of the
west tower, has plain wood double doors topped with a pointed arch, three-
light transom of frosted, colored glass. The window in the face of the
east tower is of the same glass and has two lights topped with the same
treatment as the entrance. In the central section are two three-part
windows, one above the other. The bottom one is a memorial window similar

'in design to the other windows in the body of the church; it is situated

directly behind the altar. The second window is taller and has a
round~arched pane in the center. Commemorative of the Grand Army of the
Republic, the central panel has an eagle above a vertically placed :
American flag above a "bronze" star.

The two towers are presently identical, with mansard roofs with
small spires with heart-shaped decorations on the cormners. There is a
cross atop the peak of the gable roof between the towers.

Built with white clapboard siding, the church is presently
covered with light gray asphalt shingle. The second floor of the
central projection has been boxed in and the commemorative window
moved forward. A .railing that’ formerly rtan between the:towers isigone. *
The west tower. had a belfry with pointed roof origlnally. Weakened :
by a storm in 1952, it was removed; the bell " is now ' perched on a stone
base in front of the church
The body of the church extends for flve bays behind the towers.
The ground slopes away from the front of the building and’' a full
basement exists under the church. A small, shed-roofed additlon on the
rear was made later.

The cornerstone of the church readé:- "Hull Membrial Christian
Church, November 26, 1903." The bell, purchased of Meneely, Troy,
New York, in 1904, is inscribed "Lansdowne Christian Church, Lansdowne,

Maryland.

On the interlor of the church the pews are arranged w1th two
side aisles. - The benches are of -dark wood with pointed-arch designs
and simply scrolled arms on the ends. The walls are of plaster with
beaded wainscoting around three sides below the windows. The windows
are simple, stained glass-ones, each dedicated to one or two of the
first parishioners. - At the rear (south) of the church, on either side
of a door, are two more elaborate windows. Both have "Dushane Post No.
3" at the bottom. The east one is of the Women's Relief Corps and reads,
"In Memoriam of Our Deceased Members." The west one is of the Grand

“See” Continuation Sheet #1°
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of the Republic and reads, "In Memoriam of Our Deceased Comrades."
shows an open book on an American flag draped over a podium,
the seals of the groups above.

The organ, built in 1930, stands in the northeast corner. When

it was installed, the Pipes were placed above the chancel, blocking the
inside view of the three-part window commemorating the Grand Army.

The area around the altar has been changed somewhat, whereas the rest

of the interior remains largely unaltered. The chancel is surrounded

by a
wood
pool

tall cornice ending in pilasters facing the congregation. Modern
Paneling was recently added to the wall behind the altar. A
(with cover) for baptisms is located behind the altar. An old

photograph shows that the walls of the church were originally stenciled

just

below the narrow strip of molding at their top.

Entrance to the nave is gained through stairs up from the west

tower. Stairs to the basement are found in both towers. The basement
has been remodeled. It contains a Sunday School room and a mini-museum
of the Grand Army of the Republic. Included in this collection are
books, newspaper clippings, medals and other artifacts of the Army.
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(Willdiam D
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lansdowne Christian Church was organized on March 1, 1903. The
group wanted to erect a building which would give their congregation
a place to worship ard would make for the betterment and upbuilding of
Mr. Charles Wesley Hull, a former member of the Union
Army of the Civil War, felt it was his duty to leave behind him a
memorial of some kind that would mark his esteem of his comrades who o
remained loyal to the government of the United States and sustained the
He decided to give the ground and some funds to build a church
to the glery of God, and in memory of the Grand Army of the Republic of

the commuanity.

Union.

the United States.

~ Mr. Hull gave Lots #25 and #26, PFlock 1, in the Joshua section of
Lansdowne, as the site of the new church.
architect, submitted plans which were reviewed, adjusted and approved,
and ground breaking took place on November 10, 1903.
were .Reverend J. -B. :DeHoff; Minister; Mr. Charles W.:Hull, donor of the" :
property; Mrs. C.J. Hull, president of the Ladies' Aid Society; and
Mr. T. W. Ingles, Superintendent - of the “Sunday School..
turned over to Lewis Reeser & Sons (William D. and Burton W. "Reeser),
contractors and builders, -on November 11, 1903,
the cornerstone was laid by Howard Lodge #1 of the Masonic Order. On
February 28, :1904, the'basement was completed and was occupied by -the
Lansdowne Christian Church and Sunday School.
and dedicated on June 12, 1904,

Stipulated in the deed was the desire of Charles W. Hull and his
wife, Mary A. Hull, that the church be used for religious worship and
It was further specified that the second Sunday in May
of each year was to be set apart and observed -as memorial day of the
Grand Army of the Republic with suitable services conducted. The first
memorial service was held on the second Sunday in May 190Z, and the
tradition continued until the death of the last veteran in 1956.
Memorial services have been held off and on since that date but not

services only.

in the last ten years.

at 2 P.M.

Now in 1976, the Bicentennial Anniversary of
our nation, a renewal of that Grand Army service was held on May 9, 1976,

~

See Continuation Sheet #2

Mr. Burton W. Reeser, the

Those participating

"The ground was

On November 26, 1903,

The building was completed
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A mini-museum has been dedicated in this church which houses
mementoes of the Grand Army of the Republic as well as historical items
on the church and the community. It is the hope of the Heritage Committee
of the Lansdowne-Baltimore Highlands Bicentennial Committee that the
museum will become a permanent part of the church. We have the support
of the church council who have already given us the use of one room
in the basement of their church. Many interesting articles have been
donated and we are trying to obtain all of the badges representing the
different encampments of the Grand Army of the Republic. The first was
held in 1866 and the last in 1949,

The church is thought to be unique because it is the only church
that was built to honor the Grand Army of the Republic. Usually
church windows depict religious scenes, but the large stained glass
‘window in the front of the church shows the badge of the Grand Army
of the Republic (in the interior of the church the G.A.R. emblem is
now blocked by the pipe organ). The two stained glass windows in the
rear of the church were donated by the Women's Relief Corps and the
G.A.R. Dushane Post #3, Department of Maryland, "in memoriam of our
deceased comrades." A bronze plaque of the Gettysburg Address, which
is seen on the west wall on entering the sanctuary, was donated by the
Women's Relief Corps in 1930. ' '

Lansdowne is a small community of houyses built around the tyrn
of the century, None of its structures are of particular architectural
merit, except for the Christian Church, which is a community landmark,
of interest to many residents though they are not members of the
church itself, The American Revolution Bicentennial engendered much
interest in local history throughout the country. In Lansdowne this
interest was directed at the Christian Church, the oldest and most
architecturally interesting of the community's buildings.
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